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September 16, 2021 
 
Ralph Bell 
Castle Rock Construction Company of Colorado, LLC 
6374 S Racine Circle 
Centennial, CO  80111 
 
RE: Permit Termination and Resolution of Violation MV-2020-026 
 Strode Pit, Permit No. M-2019-002 
 
Dear Mr. Bell: 
 
On September 10, 2021, following your request received on August 26, 2021, the Division of 
Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) terminated Permit No. M-2019-002. The Division has 
approved and issued Permit No. M-2021-002, which covers all disturbances and liability of M-
2019-002. Additionally, with the issuance of Permit No. M-2021-002, Violation MV-2020-026 
ordered by the Mined Land Reclamation Board on Permit No. M-2019-002, has been resolved. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Elliott R. Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
 
cc: Amy Brooks, Castle Rock Construction Company of Colorado, LLC 
 Jason Musick, DRMS 
 Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS 
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